Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 05 December 2024 11:00

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Prakash Mistry

Subject: FW: Beer Stop Signage BOQ and Print file
Attachments: MUM T2_#BEERSTOP - BOQ.xlsx; New - Mock-up.jpg
Hi Trupti

Kindly upload PR for Beer stop signage at the earliest
Regards

Ashish

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 December 2024 17:07

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Beer Stop Signage BOQ and Print file

Hello Ajit / Ashish,
Attached is the BOQ along with the print file and final mock-up.

Download Link: BEERSTOP

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 27 November 2024 15:15

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Beer Stop

Awaiting the response for the sizes query.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade
9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.



Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEERATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 22 November 2024 13:12

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Beer Stop

Hello Ashish / Ajit,

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

Sent: 15 November 2024 16:01

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Beer Stop

Hello Ashish / Prakash,

Also please get this new mock-up approval from Airport Authority as well.

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

Sent: 15 November 2024 15:22

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

Attached is the revised mock-up for upcoming #BEERSTOP. We have few queries as mentioned below:

1. Required right side of the fagade size which is missing in the elevation as we have planned to place Marathi signage on it (see the attached mock-up), We have removed the 2 dollops from this side so that it should not block the Marathi signage
2. There is one more signage in back of the outlet as per the elevation (check the below screenshot), specification says it should be MDF cut letters. This is going to be done by the contractor or signage vendor has do make it. If it needs to include with the signage

vendor then please share the exact color code mentioned in the elevation which is ‘F15’. Also need to exact available space (check the 2" screenshot) for the letters alignments.
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3. Please share the size for the dollop shown in the render (check the below screenshot) which is also missing in the elevation (same has been highlighted earlier over phone call)

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

Sent: 10 September 2024 15:32

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Beer Stop

Hello Ashish,
Beerstop is on hold for now as brand name and shared with Alliance team for the same.

We will update you once we receive any update on it.

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
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From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 September 2024 15:26

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Beer Stop

Looping as per trail mail

From: Udit Gupta <udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:27:39 pm

To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Ravi Kuril
<ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Surendra Toskar
<surendra.toskar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Beer Stop

Dear Sir,
Please find attached the beer stop layout and render as shared by projects team attached

@Ashish Nagarsir request to help with Marathi signage once available and Fire codified Plan with entry and Fire Exit from approved Govt architect with his signature.

Regards,
Udit Gupta



From: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 September 2024 13:11

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Ravi Kuril <ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Udit Gupta
<udit.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin
<mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Subject: Re: Beer Stop

Dear Ravi and Udit,
Kindly go through the mail and do theneedful.
Benjamin

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin
<mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Beer Stop

Dear Benjamin,

Please send me below details

For Shops and Establishment Registration certificate :— Marathi signage board, with number of staff male — female —

Health License/Fire Compliance :- we are preparing food, using PNG as a fuel, or electrical if yes then please provide below details : Number of burners, Isometric Plan, Fire codified Plan with entry and Fire Exit from approved Govt architect with his
signature. List of employees — 5 name with mobile number and email id for Fire marshal, Fire Extinguisher certificate, Gas Leak Detector certificate, Electrical Inspection report from Govt approved vendor.

For FL III : if you served on Beer then separate License we have to apply and if we serving Beer with Indian/Foreign Liquor then we have to apply for FL 111

Regards
Prabhakar

From: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 6:10 PM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Beer Stop

Looping Royston.
Benjamin

Get Outlook for Android

From: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 6:07:23 PM

To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Beer Stop

Dear Prabhakar,

Kindly be informed that we are coming with Beer Stop outlet in T2 near gate 72. Will get the correct location. Kindly help us in the license required. Will send the entire details asap.
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Benjamin
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